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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: messaging-service@post.xero.com on behalf of Shift Technology <messaging-
service@post.xero.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 4:53 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Invoice GR-2022-001285 from General Insurance Association of Singapore for LKK 

Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - Mindef
Attachments: Invoice GR-2022-001285.pdf

  
General Insurance Association of Singapore 

 

 

   
 

 

 

Pay now  

  

$31.00 due 12 Apr 
GR-2022-001285 

 

 

   
 

 

Hi, 
 
Please find the GIARMC Third Party report purchase invoice GR-2022-001285 for SGD 
31.00. 
 
The amount outstanding of SGD 31.00 
 
View your bill online: 
https://in.xero.com/vVE0xa3UJOWTktESDiXsxOtG215u6iOdVhouqi31 
 
Please note that Paynow to GIA UEN number is not accepted and ensure that you are 
following the process and paying using the QR code, otherwise the payment will not be 
linked to your request. 
 
If you have any questions, please let us know. 
 
Thanks, 
General Insurance Association of Singapore  

 

 

  
  


